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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 13 février 2024 12:47
Subject: Your Week Ahead | Discover our new logo + other surprises

 

 
 

  

   

   

 

 

12 March | 18h | NEF-272 
French & English Panel 
We can't wait to share all the 
details of this special 5th edition 
with you! 
 

Want to know more?  
 

Click here 
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4 Essential 
Ingredients to Find an 
Internship 

Embarking on your 
career journey can be 
both exciting and 
intimidating, especially 
as a university student 
stepping into the 
professional world. To 
navigate this transition 
successfully, there are 
four essential 
ingredients that you 
need to master for a 
successful internship/job 
search. Click below to 
discover the four 
ingredients! 
Discover the 4 essentials  

 

 

 

Les 4 essentiels 
carrière pour trouver 
un stage 

Se lancer dans la quête 
de son premier emploi 
peut être à la fois 
stimulant et intimidant. 
Afin de franchir cette 
étape avec succès, il 
vous faudra maîtriser 
quatre ingrédients 
essentiels. 
Individuellement, chacun 
d'entre eux joue un rôle 
fondamental dans votre 
recherche de 
stage/emploi. Cliquez 
ci-dessous et découvrez 
les quatre ingrédients ! 
Découvrez les 4 essentiels 

  

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

A New Logo for the 
Career Center 

We are thrilled to unveil 
our brand-new logo for 
the Career Center. Rest 
assured, even though 
our appearance is 
evolving, our 
commitment to your 
professional success 
remains unchanged! Visit 
our platform 
heccareer.ch to see 
everything we have to 
offer you. 
Visit HECCAREER.CH 

 

 

 

Un nouveau logo pour le 
Centre de Carrière 
Nous sommes ravis de 
vous dévoiler notre tout 
nouveau logo au sein du 
Centre de Carrière. 
Restez assuré.e.s : bien 
que notre apparence 
évolue, notre 
engagement envers votre 
succès professionnel 
demeure inchangé. 
Visitez notre plateforme 
heccareer.ch afin de voir 
tout ce que nous avons à 
vous offrir! 
Visitez HECCAREER.CH 
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Your interactions with us in 2023 

Did YOU participate in some of the 
career activities that took place in 
2023? Explore the highlights that 
shaped the career journey of many  
HEC students last year. If you missed 
out last year, you can catch up in 2024. 
Many custom-designed activities await 
you this spring. Don’t miss out ! 

View the photos on LinkedIn 

 

  

 

   

Meet Julius Baer – Explore our 
Graduate Programme and plan the 
next step in your career. 

15 February I 12:15-13:00 
Online 
Are you ready to shape the future of 
wealth management with Julius Baer? 
Participate in their online event to gain 
valuable insights into their Graduate 
Programme & find out what it takes to 
be part of it. Discover the journeys of 
current graduates and take your first 

 

 

EY Audit & Pizza 

26 February I 17:30-19:30 
@EY Office Lancy Pont Rouge 

Join our partner EY at their special 
insight event in Geneva. Discover EY 
Switzerland and the role of audit in 
building a better working world. This 
event is your chance to explore 
exciting career opportunities in audit 
and connect with their recruitment 
team over some delicious pizza! 

Register now 
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step towards a successful career at 
Julius Baer. Join them. Be Bär. 
Register now 
  

    

 

 

 

Invent - Internship 
Financial Services 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Investment Analyst 
100% 

Let's go  

 

 

 

  
 

Internship Commodity 
Trading 
100% 

Let's go  

  

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

   

 

 

HEC Lausanne Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

    

 


